
 
 

 
 
 
22 December 2015 
 
 
To: Councillors Maycock, Ryan and L Taylor  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Monday, 11 January 2016 at 6.00 pm 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 
 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- ABINGDON NEWS  (Pages 1 - 34) 

 
 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 

 
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- Abingdon News  
 
c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 
Abingdon News 
 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 
 

11th January 2016 

 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – ABINGDON NEWS 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 

To consider an application for a Premises Licence at Abingdon News, Unit 13 
Abingdon Market Blackpool. 
 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the 
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine 
the application. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once an application is submitted and representations received it must be considered 
by the Licensing Panel. 

 
4.0 Background Information 

 
4.1 
 
 
 
4.2 

On 2nd November 2015, the Licensing Service received an application from Santhosh 
Puthusseri to issue a Premises Licence at Abingdon News, Unit 13 Abingdon Market 
Blackpool. 
 
The application requests permission to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

08.30 – 17.00 hours daily. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a. 
 
Representations have been received from Lancashire Constabulary, Public Health, the 
Licensing Authority, and Weights and Measures. Copies of the representations are 
attached. 
 

Local policy considerations 
This premises is situated within Talbot Ward which is one for four wards that form 
part of the off-licence saturation policy. The effect of this policy is to create a 
rebuttable presumption that applications will be refused. To rebut this presumption, 
an applicant would be expected to show through the operating schedule, and where 
appropriate with supporting evidence, that the operation of the premises will not 
add to the cumulative impact already being experienced. The following sections of 
the policy are relevant: 
 
4.8.3 This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on the granting of new off-

licences however, the policy will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional 
cases where the applicant can demonstrate that the granting of the 
application will not undermine the policy and the reasons for it. 

 
4.8.4 An application is not likely to be classed as exceptional merely on the ground 

that the premises have been or will be operated within the terms of its 
licence or that they are/will be well managed. This is to be expected of any 
application. 

 
National policy considerations 
9.12 – The police are an essential source of advice and information on the impact and 
potential impact of licensable activities, particularly on the crime and disorder 
objective. The licensing authority should accept all reasonable and proportionate 
representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that do so 
would not be proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

9.42 – The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what 
it is intended to achieve. 
 
13.35 – After receiving relevant representations in relation to a new application for 
or a variation of a licence or certificate, the licensing authority must consider 
whether it would be justified in departing from its special policy in the light of the 
individual circumstances of the case… if the licensing authority decides that an 
application should be refused, it will still need to show that the grant of the 
application would undermine the promotion of one of the licensing objectives and 
that appropriate conditions would be ineffective in preventing the problems 
involved. 

Page 2



 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Observations 
 
This unit in Abingdon Street Market was previously licensed, the licence holder being 
Mrs Kailasben Gandhi. Whilst this licence was in her name it was subject to two 
reviews. The first review was in November 2012 dealing with sales of alcohol to 
street drinkers when the licence holder had been asked not to. Conditions were 
added onto the licence as a result of this review. The second review was submitted in 
January 2015 following the seizure of counterfeit vodka. At a hearing on 24th April 
2015 a Licensing Panel determined to revoke the licence having concluded that Mrs 
Gandhi was an irresponsible trader. This decision to revoke was upheld by the 
Magistrates’ Court at a hearing on 17th August 2015. 
 
The Licensing Service has concerns that Mr and Mrs Gandhi are still involved in the 
business at Stall 13.  Mr Gandhi submitted the initial application to the Licensing 
Service on behalf of the applicant. Furthermore officers, when checking the site 
notice on 10th November 2015, spoke to Mr Gandhi at the stall. Officers also recall a 
telephone conversation with Mr Puthusseri on 20th November 2015 when he said 
that it was Mr Gandhi’s shop and he would be handing it over to him next month. 
When asked for clarification he confirmed that Mr Gandhi would be transferring the 
licence into his name when it was granted. 
 
The panel will also note that the applicant, and proposed Designated Premises 
Supervisor, lives in London. Whilst it is possible for the licence holder and Designated 
Premises Supervisor to reside out of the area, the panel, if satisfied that it is the 
applicant’s intention to operate the business himself, may be concerned about the 
location of the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor bearing in mind the 
concerns expressed during the previous two reviews about the poor management at 
the premises. 
 

4.7 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

4.8 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 4a: Application 
Appendix 4b: Representation from Lancashire Constabulary 
Appendix 4c: Representation from Public Health 
Appendix 4d: Representation from the Licensing Authority 
Appendix 4e: Representations from Weights and Measures 
 

 

5.0 Legal considerations: 
 

5.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

Page 3



6.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 

8.0 Financial considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

Page 4



Page 5

tsplseob
Sticky Note

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b



Page 26



Appendix 4c 

RA Representation Form 

LS/F/009/16/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
to an application for the grant / variation of a Premises Licence / 

Club Premises Certificate 

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority Public Health, Blackpool Council 

Name of Officer    (please print) Dr. Arif Rajpura, Director of Public Health  

Signature of Officer Dr. Arif Rajpura  

Contact telephone number 01253 476363 

Date representation made 14 12 2015 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate  NO 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Abingdon News Unit 13  

Address Abingdon Street Market 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 1DE 

Reasons for making representations 

The Public Health Department, Blackpool Council, write in reference to the new Premises 
Licence application for Abingdon News Unit 13 Abingdon Street Market, Blackpool  
 
The applicant brings this application in full knowledge that this store is located within Talbot 
ward which has been subject to the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) since 2009. 
 
As stated in Blackpool Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy –  
 
The effect of the policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications listed above 
will be refused. To rebut this presumption, an applicant would be expected to show through 
the operating schedule, and where appropriate, with supporting evidence, that the 
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced. 
 
Following review of this application, Public Health, Blackpool Council, make a formal 
objection due to the following concerns: 

Page 27



Appendix 4c 

RA Representation Form 

LS/F/009/16/1 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
Public Health has concerns that the applicant has applied to supply alcohol from 8.30am; if 
this application is successful this will increase the availability of alcohol supply within the 
Saturation Area in the early morning period. Public Health has concerns that this new 
premises is situated in an area where there are also a large number of premises that sell 
alcohol (on and off sales) within close proximity to Abingdon Street.   
 
The protection of children from harm 
Public Health has concerns that the applicant does not give consideration to steps they will 
take to promote the licensing objectives. The ground floor plan proposed does not identify 
where the alcohol will be displayed. It is the authorities’ view  (as stated in the Blackpool 
Council Statement of Licensing Policy - 2015-2019) that: 
 

 alcohol displays should not be located at the entrance/exits points to the premise,  

 in aisles which interfere with customer flow  

 in close proximity to products which are attractive to children, such as sweets and 
children’s magazines.  

 
The unit is located on the entrance to the main market hall and it is of concern that if alcohol 
displays are to be positioned at the front of this premise the products will be visible to 
children even if they are not entering the premise but merely walking past this premise 
within the market hall.  
 
Sale of low value/high alcohol products and any drinks discounting 
 
Within the Operating Schedule the applicant has not stated their policy on the sale of low 
value/high alcohol products and any drinks discounting that would be adopted. Once again 
the sale of cheap high strength alcohol and discounted offers within this premise could have 
a negative impact on the licensing objectives - Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance; due 
to the local demographics and potential clientele groups. 
 
 
Local Area Concerns  
 
In addition under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, Para.8.34, applicants are expected to 
demonstrate their knowledge of local issues and what they will do to adopt strategies to 
avoid the exasperation of such issues. The application is completely void of this important 
information.  The applicant demonstrates an inadequate understanding of the area and had 
failed to demonstrate in their application that their operation would not add to the existing 
issues already impacting on this area. Paragraph 8.37 of the Section 182 rightly suggests that 
information to applicants should be readily available; both Blackpool Health Profile 2014 and 
the Blackpool Drug and Alcohol Health Needs Assessment are public documents which are 
available yet have not been considered by the applicant.  
 

As stated in the Statement of Licensing Policy the burden of proof rests with the applicant in 

Page 28



Appendix 4c 

RA Representation Form 

LS/F/009/16/1 

this case. 
 

Paragraph 9.30 of the Section 182 suggests that it is good practice for applicants to contact 

the Responsible Authorities before formulating their application. No contact from the 

applicant has been received.  

Public Health would ask the Licensing Committee to consider the potential risks associated 
with the increase in the availability of alcohol within this Saturation Area in their 
deliberations as to whether to grant this application. 

For New / Variation Applications only. 
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below. 

N/A 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4d 

RA Representation Form 

LS/F/009/16/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority 
 

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority Licensing Authority 

Name of Officer    (please print) Mark Marshall 

Signature of Officer  

Contact telephone number 01253-478493 

Date representation made 16 12 2015 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate YES NO 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Abingdon Street Market unit 13 

Address Abingdon Street 

 Blackpool 

 Lancashire 

  

Post Code  

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation) 

I submit this representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority, the premises sits within Talbot Ward 
which is subject to a special policy where the presumption is to refuse the application. 
 
Blackpool has 4 wards subject to the same test but Talbot ward has the greatest number of Off 
Licence outlets with 25. The next highest being Bloomfield with 23.. 
 
The application is limited in content and does not deal with many of the issues that prevail in the area 
such as; 
Alcohol dependency 
Street Drinkers 
High Strength Alcohol 
Underage sales and consumption 
Proxy Sales 
 
The level of crime in the area which has an alcohol related element is significant and there is a clear 
correlation between the excessive availability of alcohol and crime in the area as such the Committee 
should be minded to refusing this application which would be supportive of their own Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

Page 31



Appendix 4d 

RA Representation Form 

LS/F/009/16/1 

The application seeks to purport that the client base is elderly and causes no problems, documented 
problems of Street Drinkers in the area who enter the market can be evidenced and the previous 
licence holder was subject to a review for problems in connection with the issue of street drinkers. 
 
I have concerns that this applicant may not be truly independent of the former licence holder as Mr 
Ghandi is tied to a lease for the stall till May 2017, the matter of transferring the lease and or 
terminating the agreement has been raised with the Market management but it would require a lump 
sum payment of £2100. To be paid to the Market before 19

th
 December 2015.  

To date (16
th
 December 2015) this payment has not be made. 

 
There is also no guarantee that the Market will accept the applicant as a tenant as insufficient ID and 
credentials have been produced which mean that Mr Ghandi would remain to be the lease holder, for 
this reason he would have an unhealthy influence as to how the business operated if the licence was 
granted to the new applicant. 
 
True independence and severance from the former Licence Holder has not been demonstrated and 
with the former Licence holder being in the background I would have concerns that all the Licensing 
Objectives would be undermined. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For New / Variation Applications only. 
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 32



Page 33

tsplseob_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4e



Page 34


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- ABINGDON NEWS
	Appendix 4a Abingdon News (Stall 13) new premises licence application -redacted
	Appendix 4b Abingdon News Police objection 151215
	Appendix 4c Abingdon News Public Health objection 141215
	Appendix 4d Abingdon News Licensing Authority objection 161215
	Appendix 4e Abingdon News W&M objection 201115




